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From: Huston, Celia J.

To: Peters, Dena M.
Subject: 8.35 FW: Tomorrow: Blackboard Webcasts and Open Labs
Date: Monday, July 21, 2014 2:10:59 PM

From: Hamdy, Rania E

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:31 AM

To: SBVC Campus

Subject: Tomorrow: Blackboard Webcasts and Open Labs

Please mark your calendars for upcoming Blackboard Training —participate online, or come to
the open lab to ask specific blackboard questions.

Snapshot: Blackboard — Grade Center Basics
Telephone Conference Line: (888) 886-3951
iday April Opline/11lam — Participant Passcode: 178272
15, 2014 Wjbinar 12pm Attend Meeting as Participant at
http://cccconfer.org/MyConfer/GoToMeetingAnonymousely.aspx?
MeetingSeries|D=d9359093-badd-4529-a308-b9017f0083%ac
Snapshot: Blackboard — Grade Center Basics
Telephone Conference Line: (888) 886-3951
Tuesday ) -
horil 29, Ohline/ 2pm — Participant Passcode: 178272
014 Webinar 3pm Attend Meeting as Participant at
http://cccconfer.org/MyConfer/GoToMeetingAnonymousely.aspx?
MeetingSeries|D=d6642d60-ca52-4fe5-9fel1-c569e4194f99
SBVC —
Wednesday May 7, 2014 LA 208 11lam -1pm | 2 hour technology and Blackboard open lab
Wednesday May 22, SBVC - 2pm -4pm 2 hour technology and Blackboard open lab
2014 LA 208
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